
                                                                FCC ID: AZ489FT7106 
   
 

EXHIBIT 13A 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Motorola Solutions Inc, Plot 2A Bayan Lepas, Technoplex Industrial Park, MK12 SWD, 11900 Penang, Malaysia 

29 September 2017 
 
Office of Engineering and Technology  
Laboratory Division 
Equipment Authorization Branch 
FCC Laboratory  
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
Subject:  Application for Class 2 Permissive Change to FCC Authorized Transceiver with FCC ID: AZ489FT7106. 
 
Dear Sir: 
 
A permissive change is requested for the subject transmitter:  
 

Product Name Frequency Rated Power 
FCC Rules 

Parts 

SL3500e 

LMR : 403-470 MHz 
(Analog/Digital) 

Analog : 2.0W (Nominal), 2.4 W (Max) 
Digital : 3.0 W (Nominal), 3.3 W (Max) 

22, 90 

LMR: 470-480MHz 
(Analog/Digital) 

2.0W (Nominal), 2.4 W (Max) 22, 90 

BT/BT LE: 2402 - 2480 MHz 
BT: 7.8 mW (max) 

BT LE: 8.4 mW (max) 
15C 

802.11 b,g,n :  
2412 – 2462MHz 

802.11b: 22.4 mW (max) 
802.11g: 8.18 mW (max) 
802.11n: 8.8 mW (max) 

15C 

 
A.  DESCRIPTION OF PRODUCT CHANGES: 
 

 Adding digital modes for 470-480MHz where the original filing test report has all the data required to show 
compliance. There is no change to the radio.  

 
B.  PERFORMANCE DIFFERENCES: 
 

• No impact to the radio performance on file with FCC for this transmitter. All the measurements reported in the 
original filing are showing compliance to digital modes for 470-480MHz range. 

 
C.  CONCLUSION: 
 

• The radio performance remains the same with the previous granted equipment and this radio continues to meet 
all FCC emissions requirements for which authorization was granted. 

 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Arine Lee 
FCC/IC Regulatory Compliance Engineer 


